

# Minutes of Intercollegiate Athletics Committee (IAC) Meeting

Held via Zoom, Monday, November 14, 2022

The meeting was called to order at 9:30 AM by Andy McCollough

---

## In Attendance:

Andy McCollough, Chair	Marsha McGriff
Frank Bova (joined late, 9:47 AM)	Victoria Pagan-Wolpert
Paul Davenport	Mary Parker
Jeff Guin	Christopher Robinson
Harrison Hove	Mike Sagas
Chris Janelle	Lauren Solberg
Diba Mani	Cyntrice Thomas
Jamie McCloskey	Jared Weingard

---

**Regrets:** Scott Stricklin, Lynda Tealer

**Unavailable:** Joe Glover, Ashley Klingenberg, Angela Lindner, Heather White, Allen Wysocki

---

## Agenda Items

1. Introduction of Attendees – **Andy McCollough:** All attendees are members of the committee.
2. Minutes from the last regular meeting (March 17, 2022) – Approved unanimously.  
The meeting on October 10, 2022, was the interview with Coach Todd Golden. The interview is now available on Coach’s Corner (<https://iac.aa.ufl.edu/news-accolades/coachs-corner/>). Andy McCollough will work on getting an interview with Kelly Rae Finley, UF’s women’s basketball head coach, as a future agenda item.
3. Data Review: Academic Progress of Predictive Index Admittees and Transfer Students – **Frank Bova**  
Andy McCollough explained that Frank was delayed and so gave an overview of what data Frank was providing information on and what data he was using to compare student athlete vs non-athlete graduation rates.  
Frank presented the initial predictive index analyses.  
He now has data for all students 2014-2021 and will be working on those data to provide a report at a future meeting.
4. Post-graduation outcomes for student athletes – **Mike Sagas**  
Requesting at least three IAC members assist him with the project.
5. NIL: General overview on UF’s experiences – **Jeff Guin**  
Passed by legislature in FL in July 2021. 16 months have now passed and the presentation provided an overview of what has been done, current status and where looking ahead in the future. Summary: Provided 5 events in 2021 to teach/educate the student athletes. Looked

at the different courses that are provided by UF. Now asking students to provide feedback on what they need regarding NIL. Provided overview of the INFLCR app.

Questions: Victoria Pagan-Wolpert asked if there was any reports of students giving funding received from NIL to non-profit enterprises. Jeff was not aware of any instances but as he is on the education side may not be advised of such instances and will look into this.

Christopher Janelle asked about the different sorts of businesses that the student athletes are associated with: FL requires SAs report all NIL activity and this is where the INFLCR app provides all these data.

Some discussion regarding if FL legislature possibly revising the NIL FL statute regarding “involvement” of coaches and staff.

6. IAC Exit Survey and FAR Report – **Chris Janelle**
7. Liaison updates: Not provided/covered
8. Administrative updates: Not provided/covered
9. Student update: **Jared Weingard** – No updates at this time
10. Meeting was adjourned at 11:00 AM